Bernard, Marion M FIN:EX

From: De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 11:35 AM
To: Holt, Lynne FIN:EX
Subject: RE: 513
s.13
Not Responsive
Rhonda

From: Holt, Lynne FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 9:39 AM
To: De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX
Subject: .

s.13
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Pages 2 through 3 redacted for the following reasons:

s13,s12



CONFIDENTIAL: ADVICE TO CABINET

Enbridge Northern Gateway Project

s.12,s.13
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Pages 5 through 11 redacted for the following reasons:

s13,s12



Bernard, Marion M FIN:EX

From: Hamdi, Llew FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 8:41 AM

To: Ty, Marie FIN:EX: Holt. Lvnne FIN:EX
Subject: RE 512,513

s.12,s.13

Hope this helps,

Liew

From: Ty, Marie FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:27 PM
To: Hamdi, Llew FIN:EX; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX
Subject 5.12,5.13
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I've been asked to treat this as extremely confidential and to distribute on an as needed basis only. Will you pls review
and advise me by 9am tomorrow (Thursday) of any concerns/comments. Thanks.

From: Edwardson, Jamie GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:09 PM
To: Ty, Marie FIN:EX

Cc: Milburn, Peter R FIN:EX

Subject: FW: 512513

Hi Marie — per Peter, as discussed.
<< File; NGP July 11v3 {4}.docx >>

Thanks,

Jamie Edwardson
Director, Communications f Ministry of Finance } Province of British Columbia

Phone: (250) 356-2821 | Cell: {250) 888-0021 | jamie.edwardson@gov.bc.ca

Page 13
FIN-2012-00230






